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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2008 11:48 AM
To: 'Danczuk, Larisa'

Subject: ALMOST DONE! RE: Responding -- RE: Reply to John Faso's March 17th Op-Ed "Enabling Eliot's
lllusion: Lessons of the '06 NY governor race"

Dear Larissa,

Thanks for your response. You'll have the proposed letter to the editor shortly.
Regards,

Elena

From: Danczuk, Larisa [mailto:LDanczuk@nypost.com]

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2008 11:31 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: Responding -- RE: Reply to John Faso's March 17th Op-Ed "Enabling Eliot's Illusion: Lessons of the

'06 NY governor race"

we dont run opeds in response to other opeds. if you want to have it included in the paper (i am considering it for
Sunday's section) i need to have the revised copy by 2 PM today.

Best,

larisa

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: 3/21/2008 9:19 AM

To: Danczuk, Larisa

Subject: Responding -- RE: Reply to John Faso's March 17th Op-Ed "Enabling Eliot's Illusion: Lessons of the ‘06

NY governor race"

Dear Ms. Danczuk,
Thank you for your prompt response, which | have just now received, as | was out all day yesterday.

I will work to whittle down the proposed letter. However, in view of its importance, might it be considered as a
guest column?

Thanks.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

From: Danczuk, Larisa [mailto:LDanczuk@nypost.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2008 10:36 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: RE: Reply to John Faso's March 17th Op-Ed "Enabling Eliot's Illusion: Lessons of the '06 NY governor

race"

3/23/2008



